

Profile

Pharmacist with 5+ years of experience in using strong interpersonal skills and extensive medication knowledge to health patients with their needs. Dedicated to improving processes to eliminate potential error, safeguard patient safety and maintain reliability.

CONTACT

PHONE: 91-7356909989

DATE OF BIRTH

16-10-1991

EMAIL:

archanaprasannan09@gmail.com

HOBBIES

READING WRITING WATCHING MOVIES LISTENING MUSIC

ARCHANA PRASANNAN

PHARMACIST

EDUCATION

GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE KOTTAYAM (2009 – 2015)
[BACHELOR OF PHARMACY IN MODERN MEDICINE {B-PHARM}

SYRIAN CHRISTIAN HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL RANNI (2007 – 2009)
PLUS-TWO

PLUS-TWO BIO SCIENCE

SYRIAN CHRISTIAN HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL RANNI (2007)
SSLC

WORK EXPERIENCE

KKJ INTERNATIONAL [INDIA] PVT LTD {PHARMACIST}
JULY 2020-STILL WORKING

Dispensing, Customer Service, Patient Counselling

ASWAS COMMUNITY PHARMACY {PHARMACIST} NOVEMBER 2017- JUNE 2020

Dispensing, Customer Service, Patient Counselling

TIRUVALLA MEDICAL MISSION HOSPITAL {PHARMACIST}
JANUARY 2016- OCTOBER 2017

Dispensing, Customer Service, Patient Counselling

HIGHLIGHTS

- Interpersonal Skill, Teamwork
- Patient Counselling
- Maintain good relations, Good Communication Skill
- Management Skill, Multitasking